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(Urgent by Fax 2543 9197) 
Mr. Anthony CHU 
Clerk, Public Accounts Committee 
Legislative Council Complex 
1 Legislative Council Road 
Central, Hong Kong 

Dear Mr CHU, 

Public Accounts Committee 
Consideration of Chapter 8 of the Director of Audit’s Report No. 70 

Sha Tin Section of Route 8 

  Thank you for your letter of 24 July 2018.  The requested information 
and response in relation to Contract C of the subject Audit Report are provided 
as attached.  
   

Yours sincerely, 

( C H Lai ) 
for Director of Civil Engineering and Development 

Encl.

c.c. Secretary for Development (Fax No.2147 3691) 
 Secretary for Transport and Housing (Fax No. 2537 6519) 
 Director of Highways (Fax No. 2714 5203) 
 Commissioner for Transport (Fax No. 2802 2361) 
 Director of Architectural Services (Fax No. 2810 7341) 
 Director of Electrical and Mechanical Services (Fax No. 2882 9042) 
 Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury (Fax No. 2147 5239) 
 Director of Audit (Fax No. 2583 9063) 
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(II) For the Civil Engineering and Development Department 
 
Contract C 
 
(a) Whether the facilitation period of Contract C was stipulated in the tender 

documents.  If yes, provide an extract of the relevant part of the tender 
documents.  If no, why not? 

 
The requirement for provision of facilitation period was stipulated in Clauses 
1.82(1) and 1.82(6) of the Particular Specification (PS) under Contract C, 
corresponding to Clauses B and A respectively in the Audit Report.  An extract of 
the relevant part of the PS is attached.  Please note that Section XVI mentioned in 
PS Clause 1.82(1) was referred to as Section 4 in the Audit Report, while Sections 
VIII, IX and XI mentioned in PS Clause 1.82(6) were referred to as Sections 1, 2 
and 3 respectively in the Audit Report. 

 
(b) With reference to paragraph 3.31(c) of the Audit Report, the reasons for the 

Civil Engineering and Development Department to decide that Clause B took 
precedence over Clause A in case of discrepancies.  Is it a usual practice to put 
two separate clauses to stipulate the facilitation period? 
 
PS Clause 1.82(6) of Contract C (i.e. Clause A in Audit Report) stipulated that 
Contractor C should allow Contractors B and D to access the site and commence 
installation of E&M and TCSS works for a period of 9 months which meant that 
Contractor C had to provide facilitation works such as providing temporary lighting 
and ventilation inside tunnels during this period. However, the last sentence of PS 
Clause 1.82(6) stated that Contractor C should retain possession of and carry out 
upkeeping works (including facilitation works) for the duration as stipulated in PS 
Clause 1.82(1), i.e. until completion of Section XVI or such earlier date as 
instructed by the Engineer (Clause B in Audit Report).  As the requirement under 
Clause B was related to the time for completion of Section XVI of the Works 
calculated from and including the date for commencement which was stipulated 
under Clause 49 of the General Conditions of Contract, it should take precedence 
over Clause A which only specified the period for facilitation works. 
 
The stipulation of the facilitation period depends on the specific need and 
circumstances of individual contract.  It is up to the contract drafter to choose the 
most appropriate mechanism to stipulate the required facilitation period in the 
contract document. 
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(c) Was extra cost incurred arising from a shorter facilitation period of about 

7.5 months for Contract C instead of nine months as originally envisaged 
(paragraph 3.31(d) of the Audit Report refers)? 
 
Items were included in the Bills of Quantities (BQ) under Contract C for the 
contractor to price for the provision of facilitation works on a monthly basis 
which were subject to remeasurement.  It means that the contractor was only 
paid for the actual period of facilitation works provided under the Contract and 
therefore no extra cost was incurred. 
 

(d) Director of Civil Engineering and Development said at the public hearing that 
BQ of Contract C provides a cost for eight months of facilitation period item.  
Reasons for an eight-month facilitation period instead of nine months as 
originally envisaged? 
 
The estimated quantity of 8 months inserted in the tender BQ for pricing by 
tenderers was based on the shorter period of facilitation works (i.e. 7.5 months) 
specified under Clause B.  However, the actual period for provision of 
facilitation works was subject to remeasurement and paid under relevant BQ 
items. 

 
(e) According to paragraph 3.35(b) and (c) of the Audit Report, 12 months were 

provided by Contractor C to further extend the provision of facilitation works. 
Measures to be taken to enhance the accuracy of the estimation of facilitation 
period and to eliminate the processing error in drafting contract clauses 
(paragraph 3.34(b) of the Audit Report refers)? 
 
The procuring departments or their consultants are required to carefully check the 
programmes of interfacing works are consistent with that managed by the 
procuring departments/consultants.  The consultants are required to seek the 
procuring departments’ comments on the time programmes prior to incorporation 
of the relevant information in the tender documents.  The above requirements 
will be incorporated into PAH for implementation shortly. 
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(f) How should the clauses of Contract C be revised to accurately reflect the 

facilitation period 
 
The PS Clauses can be revised to simply stipulate that 9-month facilitation period 
shall be provided upon completion of Sections VIII, IX and XI without making 
reference to the completion of Section XVI of the Works. 

 
(g) With reference to paragraphs 3.40 and 3.41 of the Audit Report, details of 

measures to be implemented to ensure the consistency of time programmes for 
interface works in all major public works contracts in future 
 
Please refer to (e). 
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RReply to Part (II)(a)
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